
Barbie Hernandez 

City Manager 
City of Doral 

October 3, 2023 

John Scott Dailey Florida Institute of Government at FAU 
777 Glades Road 
Building 44, Room SO 277 
Boca Raton, FL 33431 

Re: Professional Services Agreement Records Management - Extension 

Dear Ms. Shannon, 

As you are aware, our current agreement allows for the option of the City t o 
renew fo r two (2) additional one (I) year periods . 

We are seeking to exercise the first one-year renewal and ask that you kindly 
sign the extension and return this letter at your earliest convenience. The 
extension wil l expire on November 9, 2024. 

The City wishes to thank you and your team fo r the services you have provided 
us. It is fully realized that on occasions you have gone over and above that of 
which is expected of you in your efforts to provide the best possible service 
to the City of Doral. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Baroie Hernandez 
C ity Manager 

Accepted: 

Date: 

John Scott Dailey Florida Institute of Government at 
FAU 

, 'D l-3 )«3 
~~~ 

Sarah Shannon, Director 
Encl: O riginal Agreement 






























